Ottawa,2nd April,I90%-

Gentlemen,

In reply to your letters of the I4th & R6th
Ultimo,with furhter reference 1o pari'Lot 7
Bast end of the Half Mile 8trip,Keppel,1 have to
inform you that the igent's report,referred to in

jetter to you of the I3th Ultimo,has not yet been

received,but will be duly considered when it comes

to hand,
1 might say with reference to the latter

part of your letter of the I4th Ultimo,that it was

Park Lot 7,to which reference was made in Depart-

mental letter of the I3th Ultimo,

your obedient servant,

Mesers, Tucker & Patterson,
Barristers &c.

Butchart's Block,

Owen Sound,

Oont.




